

# LANEHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on  
Monday 12<sup>th</sup> December 2016, 7.20pm at the Village Hall, Laneham.

**PRESENT:** Parish Councillors: Cllr G Woodfield (Chair) , Cllr G Sumnall, Cllr T Williamson,  
Cllr F Clark, Cllr B Mason, Cllr J Cobb  
In Attendance: T Callaghan (Clerk)..

## 1. APOLOGIES

Cllr E Collier, Cllr K Isard, Cllr S Isard, PC B Bailey

## 2. DECLARATION OF PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS.

Cllr F Clark-Village Hall  
Cllr J Cobb & Cllr F Clark- Poor Close  
Cllr F Clark-St Peters Church, Laneham

## 3. MINUTES OF MEETING HELD 14<sup>th</sup> November 2016

The minutes of the Monthly Parish Council meeting held 14<sup>th</sup> November 2016 were agreed to be a true record, proposed by Cllr T Williamson seconded by Cllr F Clark.

## 4. POLICE REPORTS

PC Bailey advised no local incidents

## 5. MATTERS ARISING

(a) Outstanding Items List:

(i) Helenship Lane Passing Places. Ongoing-await funding from Notts CC.

(ii) Alterations to Bank Accounts- Transfer to Yorkshire Bank now made.

(iii) Street lighting. Main St 31 out-to be reported.

(iv) Electrical Survey-Ongoing-works delayed till 1/17.

(v) Commercial Vehicles-refer correspondence

(vi) Wooden Bridge-Cllr Williamson corrected location-is on footpath from opposite Broading Lane to Beck. Clerk to email

(vii) Clayhough Lane-await response.

(viii) Nettles/undergrowth Dunham Rd-await action

(b) Village Signs-Clerk introduced paperwork re grant-However, overall cost after grant approx. 10K and Cllrs agreed other items more urgent and took priority.

(c) Fallen Tree. GW to advise clerk if now fully cleared by Via..

Meeting closed 19:41

## 6. PUBLIC DISCUSSION:

None

Meeting re-opened 19:42

## 7. ACCOUNTS

(a) Payment of Accounts

Clerk presented the following invoices to the meeting.

M Fanthorpe	000004	£ 361.92	Maintenance
T Callaghan	000005	£ 187.38	Clerk's Wages
T Callaghan	000006	£ 10.60	Expenses

## 8. PLANNING

none

## **9. CORRESPONDENCE**

Only Commercial Vehicles-email received explaining situation which was accepted by councillors. Clerk to write.

Consultation on smoking in play areas-no response required

## **10 LANEHAM LAST MONTH**

None.

## **11 ANY OTHER BUSINESS**

(a) Poor Close-discussion held on accounts and whether these should be separated from Council Accounts-To be added to agenda for next meeting

(b) Proposed Play Area in Broading Lane-Action Group has requested letter in support of proposal-Clerk to draft letter for Councillors signature for next meeting

(c) Xmas Lights-Councillors expressed their delight at this years display and their thanks to Cllr Sumnall who had not only put the lights up but funded a major replacement exercise. Councillors invited residents to put their names forward to volunteer to help Cllr Sumnall next year.

Meeting closed 20:15

Next monthly meeting 7.00 pm at Village Hall, Laneham on Monday 9<sup>th</sup> January.